Putting the Community First EEE

LONDON BOROUGH

MEETING
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE AND TIME

WEDNESDAY 2ND APRIL, 2014
AT 10.30 AM

VENUE
HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, NW4 4BG

TO: MEMBERS OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (Quorum 3)

Councillors

Maureen Braun Wendy Prentice Andreas Tambourides

You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached.
Andrew Nathan — Head of Governance
Governance Services contact: Governance Service governance.service@barnet.gov.uk

Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039

ASSURANCE GROUP



ORDER OF BUSINESS

Item No Title of Report Pages
1. Appointment of Chairman
2. Absence of Members (If any)
3. Declaration of Members' Disclosable Pecuniary interests and Non

Pecuniary interests (If any)

4. Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure 1-4
5. Sequoia, 1277 High Road, Whetstone, London, N20 9HS 5-58
6. Motion to exclude the Press and Public

7. Deliberation by the Sub-Committee in Private Session

8. Re-admission of the Press and Public: Announcement of the

decision of the Sub-Committee

9. Any other Item(s) the Chairman decides are urgent

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets. If you wish to let
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Governance
Service governance.service@barnet.gov.uk. People with hearing difficulties who have a text
phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942. All of our Committee Rooms
also have induction loops.

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the
building by the nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by Committee
staff or by uniformed custodians. It is vital you follow their instructions.

You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts.

Do not stop to collect personal belongings

Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some
distance away and await further instructions.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.




LONDON BOROUGH OF BARNET
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

HEARINGS PROCEDURE AGENDA ITEM 4

General points

The following procedure is based on Regulations made by the Secretary of State under the
Licensing Act 2003 (“the Hearings Regulations”) which may be viewed or downloaded from
the website of the Department for Culture, Media and Sport by following links from
www.culture.gov.uk

The procedure is intended as a general framework to ensure natural justice and a fair
hearing. The conduct of individual hearings may vary slightly according to circumstances
and the discretion of the Chairman. In all cases, however, this general framework will be

followed.

The procedure allows each party a maximum period of 5 minutes in which to present their

case (Regulations 16 & 24). At the end of the time allowed, the Chairman will terminate the

presentation and the hearing will proceed in the form of a discussion led by the authority to
explore points of dispute. The discussion will not be timed.

The procedure is subject to periodic review and amendment to reflect best practice and
relevant legislative changes. An updated version of this procedure is published as soon as
possible following any such amendments.

Chairman ¢ Introduces him/herself and Members of the Committee, and outlines
their roles.

e Introduces Licensing, Legal and Governance Officer.

e Explains that Legal and Governance Officers will be present during
the Committee’s deliberations to advise only, and that the Licensing
Officer will be excluded from deliberations.

Asks parties present to introduce themselves.

Outlines procedure to be followed (Regulation 22).

Asks all parties to confirm their understanding of the procedure.
Clarifies any aspect(s) of the procedure where any parties are
uncertain or asks Legal or Governance Officer as appropriate to
clarify.

Governance e Informs Committee of absent parties.

Officer

e Details persons whom a party is seeking permission to represent
them at hearing.

¢ Panel confer regarding permission.

¢ Chairman announces decision regarding permission.

Licensing Officer presents the report to the Committee



e Is a statement of the facts including details of the application and
operating schedule, relevant policy details, detail representations
made, a chronology of events and highlights the points on which the
Authority requires clarification.

Applicant e Presents opening submissions and clarifies points raised by
Authority in notice of hearing. Time allowed 5 mins.

Other parties ¢ Presents opening submissions either in person or by spokes person
Time allowed 5 mins per interested party.

Note regarding use of video evidence

Video evidence must be in DVD format and will form part of the relevant party's five
minutes opening submission. Any party wishing to use video evidence must submit a copy
to the Authority along with sufficient, identical extra copies to serve on all the opposing
parties — i.e. if the applicant is submitting it, there must be enough copies for all parties
making representations and if a party making representations is submitting it there must
be a copy for the applicant. The recording must be edited down to the highlights,
containing only relevant matter which relates to the written representation previously
submitted. In addition, a description of how, when and where the video was recorded and
what it contains must be submitted. These must be supplied to the Authority at least five
working days before the hearing.

Members question Licensing Officer on Policy
Discussion
Chairman leads a discussion concentrating on points of dispute:

Chairman asks Applicant what he disputes in other parties’ submissions, and asks other
parties to comment.

Chairman proceeds through all objectors dealing with all matters of contention.
When Chairman feels all matters have been thoroughly discussed and all parties have
been given a fair and equal opportunity to comment and make representations, she/he

closes discussion.

Determination

There are two procedures depending on whether or not determination is to be made at
the end of the Hearing or within five working days of the Hearing. This later
announcement of determination is permitted in terms of the Legislation for certain types of
applications.

Chairman informs all present that the Committee will deliberate, that Legal and
Governance Officer will remain to advise but will not be part of decision-making
process, and that all others must leave (under Regulation 14).
e Parties, apart from Legal and Governance Officer, leave the room.
¢ The Committee deliberates, with advice as required from Legal and
Governance Officer, and reaches a conclusion. The Legal officer
may assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the
determination.
o Parties return.
e Chairman reads out determination, and advises it will be sent in

writing to all parties. 5



¢ Opportunity for determination to be clarified by any interested party
who is unclear.

¢ Chairman gives advice about appealing against the determination.
Chairman thanks all for attending and closes the meeting.

...Within five working days of the hearing
¢ Chairman explains requirement to determine the Hearing within five
workings days, and advises that the Committee will proceed to
deliberate and announce the determination within that time.

e During deliberations, Legal and Governance Officers remain to
advise on law and procedure as required. The Legal Officer may
assist, as required, in formulating the wording of the determination.
The Licensing Officer plays no part in the determination and
withdraws for this part of the proceedings.

e Chairman advises all parties that they will receive written notification
of the determination within five working days of the Hearing date,
together with general information on how to appeal against the
determination.

¢ Chairman thanks all parties for attending and invites the applicant,
objector(s), other party(ies) and the Licensing Officer to leave.

Information on Appealing against the decision

You may at any time before the expiration of a period of 21 days from notification appeal to
Willesden Magistrates’ Court, 448 High Road, London NW10 2DZ (Telephone 0208 955
0555, DX 110850 Willesden 2) by way of Complaint for an Order. The Court may either
dismiss the appeal, substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which
could have been made by the Licensing Authority or remit the case to the Licensing
Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the directions of the court, and can make such
order as to costs as it thinks fit.



This page is intentionally left blank



Putting the Community First

BJAIRIN|E|T

LONDON BOROUGH

AGENDA ITEM 5

Meeting
Date
Subject
Report of
Summary

Licensing Sub-Committee

Wednesday 2" April 2014
Sequoia, 1277 High Road, Whetstone, London, N20 9HS

Trading Standards & Licensing Manager

This report asks the Sub-Committee to consider the application
to Review a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2003.

Officer Contributors

Status (public or exempt)
Wards Affected

Enclosures

For decision:

Function of:

Reason for urgency / exemption
from call-in (if appropriate)
Contact for Further Information:

Michelle Rudland — Senior Licensing Officer

Public
Totteridge Ward

Report of the Licensing Officer

Annex 1 — Review Application

Annex 2 — Representation

Annex 3 — Current Premises Licence

Annex 4 — Extract from Guidance under Section 182
Licensing Act 2003

Annex 5 — Matters for decision

Licensing Sub-Committee
Council

Not applicable

Michelle Rudland 020 8359 7443;
michelle.rudland@barnet.gov.uk




1.1

2.1

3.1

4.1

5.1

10.
10.1

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Sub-Committee considers the application for a review of Sequoia, 1277
High Road, Whetstone, London, N20 9HS’s Premises Licence.

RELEVANT PREVIOUS DECISIONS

None.

CORPORATE PRIOTY AND POLICY CONSIDERATIONS
The Council’s Licensing policy.

RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES

Not applicable.

EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY ISSUES

Licence applications are dealt with according to the provisions of the Licensing Act
2003 and associated Regulations which allow both applications and
representations to applications to be made by all sectors of the community.

USE OF RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS (Finance, Procurement, Performance
& Value for Money, Staffing, IT, Property, Sustainability)

None.

LEGAL ISSUES
The Licensing Act 2003 requires that before determining an application for a

review the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to consider it and any relevant
representations.

CONSTITUTIONAL POWERS

The Licensing Sub-Committee will discharge the functions under the Licensing Act
2003 and associated Regulations, as delegated to it by the Licensing Committee.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The application and report of the Licensing Officer and appendices are attached to
this report.

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS

None.

| Cleared by Legal (Officer’s initials) | BH




Officers Report



LICENSING ACT 2003
REPORT FOR PUBLIC HEARING
Review of the premises licence:

Sequoia (formally The Stone Marquee), 1277 High Road, Whetstone, N20 9HS

1. The Applicant

An application was submitted by Sargeant Mark Altman on behalf of Metropolitan Police.

2. The Application

This application has been made under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 to review the

Premises Licence held by Sequoia World Ltd, 72 Cricklade Avenue, London, SW2 3HQ

Licensing objectives to which the review application relates:

e The prevention of Crime and Disorder,
e Public Safety and
e The prevention of Public Nuisance

Sargeant Altman has made the following statements within the Police’s application:

“In the past two years there have been numerous assaults connected to these
premises, resulting in a review being submitted by the Police in February
2013.

Whilst the premises have only recently been transferred into new ownership
the information received by the Police is that the venue is not being fully
compliant with their conditions and the events of the assault on the trading
night of New Year’s Eve 2013 fall far short of the requirements for a competent
and experiences operator.”

A full copy of the Review application can be found attached to this report in Annex 1.

3. Premises Licence History

This premises licence was first granted by a licensing subcommittee on 17" August 2005.
Since then there has been a total of five DPS variations, five transfer applications and three full
variation applications. In addition to these the premises licence was also reviews in 2013
following the submission of an application by the Police.

Sequoia World Ltd became the premises licence holder on 24" December 2013 the same day
that Mr Tony Cullinane became the designated premises supervisor.



4. Current Premises Licence

The current licence allows the following licensable activities:

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale by retail of alcohol

Standard Days and Timings:
Sunday to Thursday 10:00hrs - 00:00hrs
Friday to Saturday 10:00hrs - 01:30hrs

Non Standard Timings and Seasonal Variations:
An additional hour added into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday for
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.

From the start of permitted hours New Years Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day

The Performance of live music - Indoors only

Standard Days and Timings:
Sunday to Thursday 10:00hrs - 00:00hrs
Friday to Saturday 10:00hrs - 01:30hrs

Non Standard Timings and Seasonal Variations:
An additional hour added into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday for
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.
From the start of permitted hours New Years Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day

The Playing of recorded music - Indoors only

Standard Days and Timings:
Sunday to Thursday 10:00hrs - 00:00hrs
Friday to Saturday 10:00hrs - 01:30hrs

Non Standard Timings and Seasonal Variations:
An additional hour added into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday for
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.

From the start of permitted hours New Years Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day




The performance of entertainment of a similar description to performance of live music, the
playing of recorded music or performances of dance - Indoors only

Standard Days and Timings:
Sunday to Thursday 10:00hrs - 00:00hrs
Friday to Saturday 10:00hrs - 01:30hrs

Non Standard Timings and Seasonal Variations:
An additional hour added into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday for
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.

From the start of permitted hours New Years Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day

The provision of facilities for dancing - Indoors only

Standard Days and Timings:
Sunday to Thursday 10:00hrs - 00:00hrs
Friday to Saturday 10:00hrs - 01:30hrs

Non Standard Timings and Seasonal Variations:
An additional hour added into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday for
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.
From the start of permitted hours New Years Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day

The Provision of late night refreshment - Indoors only

Standard Days and Timings:
Sunday to Thursday 23:00hrs - 00:30hrs
Friday to Saturday 23:00hrs - 02:00hrs

Non Standard Timings and Seasonal Variations:
An additional hour added into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday for
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.

From the start of permitted hours New Years Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day

10



The hours that the premises are open to the public

Standard Days and Timings
Sunday to Thursday 10:00hrs - 00:30hrs
Friday to Saturday 10:00hrs - 02:00hrs

Non Standard Timings and Seasonal Variations:
An additional hour added into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday for
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.

From the start of permitted hours New Years Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day

The current premises licence the information above along with all of the conditions attached to
the premises licence can be found in full attached to this report as Annex 2.
5. Responsible Authority Representation

No representations have been received from any of the responsible authorities.

6. Other Party Representations

7 representations have been received from local residents and one from Councillor Brian
Coleman, Ward Councillor for Totteridge. These representations relate to the affect that this
premises has on one or more of the licensing objectives

Both the responsible authority and the other party representations can be found attached to
this report as Annex 3.

7. Guidance and Policy

Attached as Annex 4 is a Section from the Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act
2003 June 2013 regarding Reviews.

The Council's Policy at Sections 2 and 3 refer to our Policy Objectives and Considerations.

8. Determination

The sub-committee shall determine the application in accordance with Section 52 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

S52(3) The authority must, having regard to the application and any relevant

representations, take such of the steps mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

11



4. The steps are-

(@) to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor;

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
(e) to revoke the licence;

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

5. Subsection (3) is subject to sections 19, 20 and 21 (requirement to include certain
conditions in premises licences).

6. Where the authority takes a step mentioned in subsection (4) (a) or (b), it may
provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such period (not
exceeding three months) as it may specify.

Full Copies of the Councils Statement of Licensing Policy and the Statutory Guidance to the
Act will be available at the Licensing Sub Committee hearing or in advance if required.

A decision/matters for decision sheet is attached to this report at Annex 5
Michelle Rudland

Senior Licensing Officer
Friday, 07 February 2014

Annex 1 Review Application
Annex 2 Current Premises Licence
Annex 3 Representations

Annex 4 Extract from Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003 June 2013
regarding Reviews
Annex 5 Matters for Decision

12



Review
Application



Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises
certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description
Sequoia 1277 High Road (previously known as the Stone Marquee)

Post town Whetstone Post code (if known) N20 9HS

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)

SEQUOIA World Limited

72 Cricklade Avenue

London

SW2 3HQ

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
LN/199906677.

Part 2 - Applicant details
lam

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

O 0O 0 O

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises



2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) []
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
M [ WMrs  [] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over l

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

15



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
Sergeant Mark Altman
Licensing Office
Colindale Police Station
Graam Park Way
Colindale

NW9 5TW

Telephone number (if any)
020 8733 5261

E-mail address (optional)
SX_Licensing@met.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety X
3) the prevention of public nuisance X
4) the protection of children from harm O]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
The prevention of crime and disorder.

Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance

In the past two years there have been numerous assaults connected to these
premises, resulting in a review being submitted by the Police in February 2013.

Whilst the premises have only recently been transferred into new ownership the
infrmation received by the Police is that the venue is not being fully compliant with
their conditions and the events of the assault on the trading night of New Years Eve
2013 fall far short of the requirements for a competent and experienced operator

16



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

J On 17th December 2013 Sergeants Mark Altman and Lesley Neal met
with the new owner and proposed DPS for this venue: Mr Hassan SEWEAF! &
Mr Tony CULLINANE. Both males outlined their plans for the venue and gave
assurances to the Police that it would be run as an upmarket venue with strict

dress and entry code.

. The Police outlined previous issues and concerns at the venue, pointing
out the various conditions and requirements of the premises licence. Requests
were made from the Police for clarification of the current DPS and their
continued employment at the venue and the need for completion and
submission of the Police Risk Assessment Form 696

. The Police also pointed out their concerns re the proposed Tempoary
Event Notices for Christmas & New Years Eve
. Following this meeting several e-mails were sent to both Mr Hassan
SEWEAF! & Mr Tony CULLINANE with no response being received.
. On 20th December 2013 Sergeant Mark Altman spoke with the current

DPS Mr Georgios Pavlides and Mr Tony CULLINANE to outline his concerns
about the events and that if this matter was not resolved to the satisfaction of
the Police that objections would be submitted for both of the TENs, Christmas

& New Years Eve
. During the event ran on New Years Eve there was a large fight inside the
premises between two groups of males. The victim caught up in this fight was
a male who was not linked to either group. The victim was injured by way of a
slash to the front of the head, believed with a glass, which required stitches.
Police attended and described the state of the victim as ‘very drunk and could
barely speak correctly’ and also ‘floors were sodden with spilled drink and
vomit’

The Police respectfully request that the Licensing Sub Committee consider
revoking this licence.

17



Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before X

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

[1[9]0]2[2]0[1]3]

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them
19" February 2013 (Review)

The prevention of crime and disorder.
Public Safety
Prevention of public nuisance

In the past year there have been 12 assaults connected to these premises.

The type and nature of assault indicates that the premises are not being managed
correctly, certain groups of people being attracted there who seem to have a
propensity for violence, and the door staff seem overly aggressive in the way they
deal with incidents. In some cases they seem to exacerbate rather than diffuse the
situation.

18



Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Capacity  Police Licensing Officer

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

if you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

19



Current
Premises
Licence



Licensing Act 2003 Licensing Authority:

London Borough of Barnet,
Building 4, North London Business Park

Part A: Oakleigh Road South
Premises Licence o Southgate.
N11 1NP

Premises Licence Number:
LN/199906677 LPRL/07/21005 (27/01/2014)

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Stone Marquee, 1277 High Road

Post Town Post code
London N20 9HS

Telephone number
020 8445 2165

Where the licence is time limited the dates

This premises licence is not time limited

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The Sale by Retail of Alcohol,
The Provision of Regulated Entertainment, and
The Provision of Late Night Refreshment.

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale by retail of alcohol

Standard Days and Timings:
Sunday to Thursday 10:00hrs - 00:00hrs
Friday to Saturday 10:00hrs - 01:30hrs

Non Standard Timings and Seasonal Variations:
An additional hour added into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday for
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.

From the start of permitted hours New Years Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day.

21



The Performance of live music - Indoors only

Standard Days and Timings:
Sunday to Thursday 10:00hrs - 00:00hrs
Friday to Saturday 10:00hrs - 01:30hrs

Non Standard Timings and Seasonal Variations:
An additional hour added into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday for
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.
From the start of permitted hours New Years Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day

The Playing of recorded music - Indoors only

Standard Days and Timings:
Sunday to Thursday 10:00hrs - 00:00hrs
Friday to Saturday 10:00hrs - 01:30hrs

Non Standard Timings and Seasonal Variations:
An additional hour added into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday for
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.
From the start of permitted hours New Years Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day

The performance of entertainment of a similar description to performance of live music, the
playing of recorded music or performances of dance - Indoors only

Standard Days and Timings:
Sunday to Thursday 10:00hrs - 00:00hrs
Friday to Saturday 10:00hrs - 01:30hrs

Non Standard Timings and Seasonal Variations:
An additional hour added into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday for
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.

From the start of permitted hours New Years Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day

22



The provision of facilities for dancing - Indoors only

Standard Days and Timings:
Sunday to Thursday 10:00hrs - 00:00hrs
Friday to Saturday 10:00hrs - 01:30hrs

Non Standard Timings and Seasonal Variations:
An additional hour added into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday for
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.
From the start of permitted hours New Years Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day

The Provision of late night refreshment - Indoors only

Standard Days and Timings:
Sunday to Thursday 23:00hrs - 00:30hrs
Friday to Saturday 23:00hrs - 02:00hrs

Non Standard Timings and Seasonal Variations:
An additional hour added into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday for
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.

From the start of permitted hours New Years Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day.

The hours that the premises are open to the public

Standard Days and Timings
Sunday to Thursday 10:00hrs - 00:30hrs
Friday to Saturday 10:00hrs - 02:00hrs

Non Standard Timings and Seasonal Variations:
An additional hour added into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday, and Monday for
each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and Boxing Day.

From the start of permitted hours New Years Eve to the close of permitted hours New Years Day

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies
On and Off supplies

23



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Sequoia World Ltd
72 Cricklade Avenue
London

SW2 3HQ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

07695452

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Tonv Cullinane

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

24



Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

1

(o2}

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

Each individual employed in the role of guarding the premises against unauthorised access or
occupation, against outbreaks of disorder or against damage must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority.

The admission of a child or young persons under the age of 18 to the exhibition of any film shall
be restricted in accordance with any recommendations made by any film classification body and
or persons designated as such by the Secretary of State under section 4 of the Video
Recordings Act 1984.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic
mark.

i. (1)The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

(2)In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale
or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant
risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than
any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption
at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a
sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

5
25



(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage
or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner.

ii. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into
the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance
by reason of a disability).

iii. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

iv. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an
age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

v. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready
for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures—

(i) beer or cider: 2 pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

7

10

11

12

13

Premises staff will ensure patrons do not congregate and create noise disturbance at the front of
the curtilage of the premises 1277 High road N20 after 10pm each day.

When patrons leave after 11pm and until 30 minutes after the premises closes staff must ensure
that patrons leave through the restaurant doors next to Boots 1275 High Road away from
residents at 1281 High road and disperse from the curtilage of the premises reasonably quietly.

The total number of persons accommodated in the licensed area shall not exceed 250 in the
Ground Floor Bar and 50 in the upstairs function room.

The premises shall be provided with adequate facilities to monitor and control the number of
persons present.

The windows facing the High Road shall remain closed after 21:00 hours.
A zero tolerance policy to drugs shall be enforced at all times.

When a disc jockey is used on any night they shall ask customers to leave the premises quietly
at the end of the nights entertainment.

26



14 Whilst entertainment is being offered at the premises staff shall undertake additional patrols of
the premises, both internally and externally, to limit any noise pollution.

15 Signage shall be displayed at the exits of the premises asking patrons to respect the local
residents, and to leave the premises quietly.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after hearing by the licensing authority
16 No entry or re-entry after 00:30 hrs.

17 After 23:00hrs the designated smoking area will be to the left side of the venue (as shown on the
plans) with the front area being cleared.

18 The 1.30am extension following Friday and Saturday and any extension for non standard
timings shall only operate when the primary entertainment is a live performance of the following
description:

a. Live Band, and or
b. Vocalist singing to recorded backing track or live accompaniment

19 A completed fire risk assessment will be provided prior to any variation of the licence taking
effect.

20 Agreed capacity limits for all areas of the premises will be agreed prior to any variation of the
licence taking effect.

21 All reasonable and agreed security work will be completed as per the recommendations of the
Police Crime and Prevention Officer (CPDA). This will include the installation of a digital CCTV
to the following minimum requirements:

Digital recording colour CCTV comprising a multi camera system.

The head unit (recorder) for storing the images will store such data on a hard drive or a
similar quality medium.

c. A CD or DVD burner will also form part of the system to facilitate making copies of the
images.

d. If the head unit (recorder) is kept on the premises it must be located in a secure cabinet or
other secure area, preferably out of the sight and reach of the public. The unit must be
further secured by physical means to prevent anyone from merely picking up and removing
the unit, e.g. a secure metal boot, or metal case strap, bolted to an immovable object like a
wall or floor.

e. The quality of the images must be of a sufficiently high standard to allow identification of the
subject matter.

f.  Cameras will cover key areas identified by the operator and Police. These will include
external cameras covering any outside area used by patrons of the premises, the external
entrance and exit doors, clear headshots of persons entering the premises, approach route
to the toilets, the bar and till areas and other areas not in full view from the bar.

g. Images must be retained for a period of 31 days before overwriting.

h. The images will be made available on reasonable demand by the Police and authorised
officers of the London Borough of Barnet.

i. Atalltimes when the premises are open there shall be at least one person who is capable
of operating the CCTV system if required to do so by the Police or authorised officers of the
London Borough of Barnet.

27



22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

This system will be fully maintained at all times to ensure correct operation.

Terminal hour for licensable activity to remain as per the current licence with exception of:
Friday & Saturday - licensable activity until 01:30hrs premises closed to the public 30 minutes
after this time.

Customers will not be permitted to take open glass containers outside of the premises after
11pm Sunday to Thursday and from midnight Friday and Saturday.

Customers will not be permitted to take open glass containers outside of the premises after
11pm Sunday to Thursday and from midnight Fridays and Saturdays.

On all nights when licensable activities continue past 00:00 hours (save for the provision of late
night refreshment), a minimum of two door supervisors shall be employed from 20:00 hours and
a minimum of five door supervisors from 22:00 hours. This condition may be disapplied on a
specific occasion with the prior written consent of the police licensing officer.

All door supervisors employed at the premises shall be provided by an external company listed
on the Security Industry Authority (SIA) Approved Contractor List.

On all nights when licensable activities continue past 00:00 hours (save for the provision of late
night refreshment), the premises shall ensure that an electronic identification and entry system
(such as Scannet) is employed from 20:00 hours.

On all nights when licensable activities continue past 00:00 hours (save for the provision of late
night refreshment), there shall be present at the premises from 20:00 hours a person who is
conversant with the CCTV system and able to playback footage and provide a copy of the
footage to police upon request.

The present Designated Premises Supervisor (Mr Nick Berlevy) is to be removed and replaced
with a Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) with day to day management of the premises.

All staff employed at the premises and supplying alcohol to customers shall receive training in
responsible alcohol sales and the licensing laws. A written record of this training shall be kept at
the premises and made available for inspection upon request by a local authority or police
officer.

The Licence holder shall provide to any local resident and Ward Member that requests it, the
telephone number of the duty manager of the premises, and shall provide a notice outside the
premises showing the number.

The Licence holder shall provide street marshalls after midnight until 30 minutes after the
premises have closed to patrol the junction of Athenaeum Road and the High Road, to assist
with crowd dispersal and noise control.

A noise limiter must be installed controlling music and low frequency noise at both the front and

rear of the premises. The noise limiter levels must be approved by the Environmental Health
Department of the Council.

28



Annex 4 - Plan

As submitted to the Council with the application for the grant of a premises licence under schedule 8 of the
Licensing Act 2003. Reference: LPRL/07/21005

E o iz
E{E’E%!%ﬂ‘g 5:- ;IEH! §*
il £ i &:
;;!%i; ;!iggg% i ton il b =L
D o] & 2 Ly e Y L =2 Lk ik

E

——




Representations



Rudland, Michelle

From: juliekmayhew

Sent: 02 February 2014 18:41

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: Objection to granting of license to Sequoia, 1277 High Road, N20

| would like to object to the granting of a license to Sequoia, previously known as the Stone Marquee, on the
grounds of prevention of nuisance and prevention of crime and disorder.

It seems likely that the following observations and incident were connected to club goers since these problems seem
to have disappeared after the club was closed down.

1. Disturbances in Athenaeum Road during Saturday night, early hours of Sunday - loud and prolonged arguments in
the street involving groups of young people, loud swearing.

2. Drunken behaviour in the street.

3. A glass panel in my porch door was smashed late on a Saturday night in February 2013, this was reported to the
police. | don't believe this was a malicious attack, probably one person pursuing another, ending up at my porch
door.

In addition, having looked at past reviews for the Stone Marquee it seems that a good proportion of customers were
very critical of the club and this would seem to indicate bad management. In my opinion, a well run club would
attract well behaved customers and a badly run club would attract badly behaved customers.

Julie Mayhew
Athenaeum Road
N20 ...

My son, Savvas Michael, of the same address, also agrees to the above objection.



Adrastos Theodori
Oakleigh Road North
London
N20

To:

Licensing Team

London Borough of Barnet
North London Business Park
Oakleigh Road South
London

N111NP

\

January 15th 2014

RE: Sequoia (previously known as the Stone Marquee), 1277 High Road, Whetstone, N20 9HS

Dear Sir/Madam,
I understand a review of the premises licence has been requested by the police.

| wish to write with a formal objection and | oppose any form of alcohol or entertainment licence at these
premises.

Local people are too frightened to write with objections for fear of repercussions from the management.

The council's policy of not allowing anonymous comments to be submitted should be reviewed and this shouid
be treated as a special circumstance.

1 also request the council formally write to ail N20 homes and business's requesting opinions before this
review goes to committee,

The people ultimately behind this venue are the same people behind the defunct 'Sutra’ nightclub at 1105-
1111 High Road, N20 who's licence was revoked and the story Is well known.

Historically many assaults and thefts have occurred at this venue and talking to younger people 1 am told that
it is not a safe place to go. One lad said "chances are you will get a kicking from the bouncers if you go to them
for help".

| myself have been verbally abused while simply walking past the venue and the security staff did nothing.
Evidentially neither the management or the security staff are able to manage the safety of patrons or indeed
the general public.

It's well known locally that this is the go-to-place to purchase narcotics and firearms in North London and if |
am not mistaken the 'silent' partner has been convicted of a drugs charge?

The management rent out the venue for the filming of hardcore porographic films, very nice for the area's
reputation,

The management did not comply with the stipulations in their last licence.
Clearly not licensing this venue would prevent crime and disorder.

1 understand that both Coleman and Cornelius are against a venue of this type in N20. Boys, grow a pair of
balls and shut it down you toothless figureheads.

Lastly, if the council are foolish enough to grant a licence and you are a parent of a young person reading this
letter, | implore you not to allow your child to go to this venue for their own safety.

Sincerely
Aq *

Adrastos Theodori
32



Rudland, Michelle

Subject: FW: Sequoia 1277 High Road N20

From: Coleman, ClIr Brian

Sent: 14 January 2014 15:26

To: Rudland, Michelle

Subject: Sequoia 1277 High Road N20

| understand that the Police have requested a review of the Licence of the above premises

| wish to support the Police's application on the grounds of public safety and prevention of crime and disorder,

As a Totteridge Ward Councillor | am advised by residents that on Christmas Eve the premises were packed and
there appeared to be not enough staff on duty . | further understand that several incidents have taken place which

required the attendence of the Police .

As you will be aware these premises have a history of disorder and | would be grateful if you could keep me
informed of when this matter comes to a Licensing panel and that | would like to address the panel

Kind regards

33



Rudland, Michelle

From: Chris Gray

Sent: 20 January 2014 21:28

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: Objection to Sequoia nightclub
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

As local residents we would like to register our objection, and join the police objection, to the new club
which had recently opened in Whetstone

Whetstone is a family village style location which despite being in London has managed to retain many
traditional features with local shops and a friendly family feel to the place. There is no place for a nightclub
here, when the West End of London is easily reachable for such needs.

We do not believe that the club is frequented by local residents, but rather by people coming from further
afield, often by car and hence the club does not help local business in any way and causes considerably
more disruption than good for the reasons detailed below.

During the period between Stone Marquee closing and Sequoia opening on Christmas Eve we noticed a
dramatic reduction in noise pollution, litter and general nighttime disturbance.

Our major objections to the club include the following:-

The club users can be extremely noisey - especially between 2am and 3am on Saturday and Sunday
mornings - anti-social behaviour is frequent.

We often find discarded alcohol cans and bottles left in the street and in our garden. These have included
half drunk, litre sized vodka and gin bottles for example. Frequently there is broken glass present in the
morning, which can be particularly dangerous for young children. Considerable amounts of other litter is
left in the street, pavements and in residents gardens.

Cars are regularly parked in our street, often blocking private residents properties, late at night as club users
frequently only arrive in Whetstone at say 10 pm

There is a lot of car noise late at night and especially between 2am and 3am when club users leave the
premises - often spending considerable time driving (and even racing) dangerously around local streets with
music playing loudly from car stereos.

We have seen and heard rival groups of club users arguing and even fighting in the street in the early hours

of the morning

We hope that you will take these concerns in to consideration when reviewing the police objection to
Sequoia.

Yours



Chris Gray

35



Mr S. R. & Mrs L. H. Tarling
'St Margarets Avenue
London
N20
3" February 2014
Dear Sirs

Re: Review Application for ‘Sequoia’ 1277 High Road Whetstone [formerly ‘Stone Marguee’]

We write to object to the license review application for the Stone Marque [Sequoia] on the basis of the public
nuisance caused by the late night noise from the sound system in a residential area.

The rear of the club faces the rear of our property. Throughout its life as the Stone Marquee, it was impossible
to sleep in the rooms facing the rear due to the thumping bass. it could be heard towards the Haven
Restaurant end of St Margarets Avenue and the parade of shops leading to the Tube Station. Every weekend
was ruined because it was impossible to sleep until the club had closed - typically not before 2am. Often 3am
on special occasions and memorably a private party that finished at 5:30am.

On New Year's Eve we suffered a prelude to the Sequoia’s likely impact. At 3am on 1% January 2014 the noise
was worse than ever. We are therefore extremely concerned - particularly as the club is now advertising
extended hours on the Internet:

Monday — Thursday 12pm-12:30am
Friday - Saturday 12pm — 2am
Later closing on special Events

Previously, it was open on Fridays and Saturdays to 1:30am only. The prospect of loud music till the early hours
6 days a week is frightening. My day job involves engineering complex automated safety critical systems.
People’s lives literally depend on me doing my job properly. | cannot do this on perhaps 4 hours sleep.

Frankly, | do not think the location is really appropriate for this type of club. For more than 18 months | tried
every possible avenue to persuade the owners to take the necessary measures to contain the nuisance noise
to no avail. When the building was a pub with live music finishing at 12am it was fine, but the Techno House
music has an intense bass rhythm that is simply not contained within the building at the volume it is played at.

Also of concern is the smoking area to the rear. Noise increases with the combination of the amount of alcohol
consumed and the numbing effect on the ears of the loud music inside the club. This persists after the music
~ stops until the crowds have dispersed.

Finally, the atmosphere in the High Road is completely different on club nights. There is an undercurrent of
imminent violence. A resident in the flats adjoining told me the police were there most evenings at some point
and she didn’t feel safe walking into her own flat.

| strongly feel that the club should not be granted a license until they have demonstrated to the environmental
team that they have taken adequate measures to contain the bass frequencies within the building. In support
of this objection are emails written to Councillor Cornelius in June 2012. It was quite upsetting reading these
again. | think you will get a sense of our desperation if you take the time to read them, though sadly the
response was extremely disappointing.

Yours sincerely

S.R. & L.H. Tarling
Enclosed: Copes of 5 emails between 7/6/2012 & 23/6/2012



asnbiel auojlg ayg

TSMOPUTM WOOIpeq T8yl sejeutun Tl pue JybtTAys
e woxy sadeosa eyl 3ybtT otrdoosoqoiizs 3ybtag ay3 Aq peqanisip usaq pey Asyjz pres Arjuspuadeput yjoq Asy] ‘Aepanies 3set
psuctjusu Arxernotiaed suo - 3T peortiou yjoq saey Asyg -qnio syl JO UOTIOSITP =Yl UT sanoqubtau 3saxesu Aw yjoq o3 usyods aaey T

T3FOT pejernsur-11em e utr uwerqoad e 83Tnb - s3ybTu gnio uo wooIpaq @yl sjeTriusa o3 arqrssodur osTe

ST 31 ‘deaTs 03 ButAzl a1 noA usym ATTetoedse - aa0ubT 03 paey Azsa 3T S9jEW 8INjeu JualjTWILlUT pue A3rTenb Teuol syl ‘pnot
Arzernorized jou sT sunyoa oyl ybnioyy usazy ‘uoTjIels 2qng SY3 03 butpes1 sdoys jo epeaed syjy JoO Juolj uT pue snusay s,121ebrep
15 30 SpPTs I9Y3l0 BY3} U0 T ISQUNU SB IBJ SB 9STOU Y] Ieay Us3Jo I *A3TATIO® BsuU8jUT Jo 3sing B AQ pPeMOTTOJ punos aTges0T30U

ou yitm Aq ob ueo sajnury ‘seuoy Aouenbsxy moT Axsa Jo §isang jusjjtuwrsjur Aq pejenjound ST 37 rdex/eouep uispow ST oTSNUW aylL

‘peauteTdwoo saey am
eyl sasseyoand rerjusiod 03 TesASI TTTM Saysieas TecoT ybnoyj usas Ajzedoxd syy enyea o3 punore jushe 23E3}89 UR pEY OSTER 8ABRY
M °STU3l sdeosa 03 spusyesm syl 3@ JeTI S,MET ut zayjow Aw o3 ob 1o 83eT 3no Aels o3 perti] ATsnoTtosuoo saey oM -Mozzowol utebe
§3Ie3s 3T ax0zaq dn yojeo o3 sIybTu £ saey sy ‘I8A0DDI 03 Aepsany, uo wdy je paq 03 jusm o93TmM AR *AeptToy jueq ssTIqnl =yl IsA0

sinoy ATies syl TTIuUn OTSOW IDUBP JO $3YbTU 8ATINO®SUOD § poxazjns om ‘shessem snotasid syl ut sTTE38p 8yl burieadax jnoyzTm

‘pusyeam ABPITOH jueq

‘ewes ayj aq [TTM Aepung BuTwoo syj jgnop ou pue Aepsen], uo ssyoepesy sI9A9S pPsISIINS yijoq sm - yjTesy ino uo butaey ST STY]
19933® Byl Inoge paursduod Axea we I sTgRIBAQUN SWODA( sey ainsodxe pespu@jxXe SpusyseM STY] BUTMOTTOJ uoTieniTs =yl ng ‘sbhessau
§TU3 Jo =zTs ayj 103y astborode pue Asng ATewsizxs Atgeqoad exe nok sstireex 1 ‘Aep Aisas STY] ®sn [ Se Junoooe TTEWS B0TIJO

Aw woxy sytejep siow swos yiTmM dn MOTTOF o3 psjuem I ‘Aousban Jo ze933eW © SB 3B 3OOT 03 2UWT] puty TTTM nok 3eyy adoy pue Axjunod
S43 3o 3Ino useq eaey noA xsyzeb 1 -Hutuzow Aepung uo pejrodsx I YoTyM enssT 2A0Qe 8Y] ssnosTp 03 Aepiejseh 01730 Inok paTTes T

SnITauUI0) IW Iee(

"BU0}SIBYM peoy YbiH sanbieyy suols ay) Wouy 3duRqINISIP 3SION BRET[ T TS
| Buipe) 8sinoq ===~ gBuipey uaydays o ls
JNAOD}3UIRG @ SNI[BUIOD T ||, 0]
EC'ST ZT0Z ®unf /0 Jusg
Buijie] anals ‘wouy
T T B — = i e oy

“DullJe] anals

37



‘ *ax8yy sem Apoqou 3ng gqnid 8yl 3e
szpummuuwucﬁvdzouHwﬂwmmouuxmﬂcumwamﬂumwmﬁocucwzH .UumwsHunmamcumﬁumzuhmwoummmaﬁmmnvcmomm%mvmmm:umnp

+"AOTN ‘peuaddey s,3eym Mouy I usym TTEO TIIM ‘UOOUIBIFE STY3 I93eT ©3TS UO Uew punos Isyjoue burjesuw sT ozuj,
13x23 Aq perrdex oy ‘Aeprejssk jaodexa sseoaboiad e 103 pajse T

‘seTousbrswe 103 requmu aTTqow Teuosiad STY ow SATH
‘uotTinyos B yitm Aepaejssd wdzr Aq 3oeq sw [TEO
*STY3 I03 Ajrriqrsucdsax Teuosiad ayej

‘prnoM 8y psestwoid ’[ssop sAemTe 9y se] UOTIBTNSUT osTou uo juads sey oy Asuow yonw moy aw Hurputwezr jdey
‘[sT sAemTe 8y se] orjsborode Axea sem sy ‘ATpejesdsi Tequmu sTY Butx o3 o3tMm Aw Huriiebh Aq Hurtuzow Aepssny uo OTN 031 eyods I

"3t o3

uotjuajje Aue Aed 3,uptp §,pq 8Yj 8SIN0O IO ‘UMOp 3T UInl pue pnol 003 SBM 3T mouy pInoM 8y 3T jsed sem zejutod sUl II ‘rd Yl
40 3JUOII UT STOSUOD 8yl UT qouxy e Agq SUTIT e 2AeY 03 SeMm poyzau s,sbioss "8AT3083I8uT IO Huoam jJses ‘pessedAq zeyjzte exe Asyi Iunqg
‘SIBITWTIT PUNOS 8IB 8I9Y] SAST[SQ 03 P8l We I ~TOIIUOD ut axe Asyj jey3 uorssazdut ay3y sw 2ATH jJjou op ,pnoT os 3T sarY 03 seYy ay
Aym mouy 3 ,uop I, SB UONS SJUDUWOD pue sawtj Jo a7dnod B QN2 3Yl PaITSTA 2ArY T *abxeyo ut st pg eyl 3oyl st 2196 I uotssaadurt
bututsymrsso syy *,STRUOTSS®J0xd @xep weal ayl, pue ,weisks pajeorastydos Axsa e sT 3T, - puejsispun jou op I ‘3yoIN ©3 burpioooy

‘Pelsaxajur jou sIe jusuwsebeuew msu Byl *3IST sey ,ssaursng ayj

pPajey, oym sbiosp ‘swtl sTYyl ur *arqrbribeu sT juswesoxdut Aue ‘suop useq sey yIoMm syy JT -obe yjuow e jnoge sem 3eYL "309339
yonu saey 3 ,useop pue juswAolus xTeyj syrods 3T asneosq ;888T3uTOd, ST SuUMTOA 3Y3 TOoIjuoo 03 HuTtAii jeyl pue oTsnu 8yl ,[eeF, 03
pesu siswolsnd Y3l 8w PO} OSTE SH @M 1Y)} POXTJ 9q PTNOM 3T UTEJILD $66 SeM 8y pue sjyea] M2 e ATjusredde sasm aIaYy] “YIOoM
TeUTbTIO 8Y3 UT SUOTIEPUSUMODSIT STY MOTTOJ 30U PTPp ISUMO 8yl 3yl sem weTqoad 8yl aw prol Ozug *SHO9YD SWOS Op O3 uT parreo

SY OyM OzZuy JUBITNSUCD SSTOU ITOY3 Y3TM yonoj ur aw jnd oy *3IT aaey ApesaTe em xeay o3 psjurtoddestp ATIYybTTS sem pue burzeTh
9Tqnop swos saey 03 aw x03 Aed prnoo Asyjz pejutry sy -Axezodwer shkemre sem 3T os psurerdwoo siswolsno pue s,pg 89yl 3jng ‘swunioa
SY3 UMOp uIn3 puE unl pInoM 8y usyM syesMm Jo ardnod ® pey sy *abxosn zebeuew STY Y3jTM 30BJUOD 309ITP ur sw Ind NOTN oTTYM B I04

"3T butoey sesnoy syj TTe jo suspieb oy3 pue yred IO 8s0I3TeM ®Y3 STTTI 3I ipeod ybTH =ya

Uo - ST 3T UYD2Tym - STqTPNEUT Sem qnTo ayl eyl yoeq psizodsx Aayg '9S0X3TEM JO UOTIORITP 2y3 uTr Dburloey Ieex ayjl I SEM BNSST ayj]
p1o31 HButeq o31dsep peoy ybTH suUl Ut Jnoqge peyrem Asyg -3ybru suo jnogesyTem B op weyjy pey sy *A3TTTqrsuodssx ajye3 o3 juswabeueuw
Te00T @Yy sjuem sy shes 10 sesnoxe sayew af ‘3jybTu Aepanjes e uo qnTo 8yl putysq wry 3ssw o3 abuezre o3 pejdwsiie eaery I

‘spusyeem ® sbuTusas Syl UuT JUSTIS 03 3T suIny

ATtensn sy Aepseny uo 3no punoy 1 -suoyd ayjy uo ybnoayy 386 03 srqrssodut $seT I0 eIow ST 3T pue peIsmsueun ob §3¥a3 8yl Jo Aueu
‘I9ABMOH "WTY I0J 3ORJUOD STTQOW SSIUTSNQ B DARY MOU pue aousjstsred ybnoiayy zeumo aYy3 Y3TM yonol uf 38b o3 pebeuewm [ ‘yoeq TTED
I9asu pue JyubTu qnio e uo esuoyd syj remsue rsasu Asyl ‘Arenuep w39 SOUTS QnIo 8yl Yy3jTm 30eaTp Tesp o3 buridwejje ussq saey T

38



ATexsours sanojg

*ATTenjoe s3tsoddo ayj e31nb - jusunbre ue jzoddns 03 s3joe3 8yl burjeashbexs
03 suoad jou pue IssuTbus uUE wWe I ‘3091100 pUE BIBINOOE ST @aoqe usATb saey I uoTjPWIOIUT SY3 TTE 3BY3] @ojuerend I ‘038
spaodea suocyd noA moys o3 jsew 10 nok o3 yeeds o3 Addey ueyj siow agq TTIM I *sTY3 uo sjybnoyy anok Huriesy 03 pIEMIOI HOOT T

*sanoqubrteu
Y3 Jo suotutdo 8Y3 UOTIBISPTSUOD O3UT BuTye; pomsTASI SOUSOTT ATOYF Saey 03 nok se 03 nod o3 BuTrlTIM We I ‘exoFereyg

‘PoaTOoaut sat3aed eyjl jo Aue Aq Arsnotaes ueyel bureq j0u we I 1297 I pue a[gexafojur ATTeel swodaq sey

31 ‘burjearrrgep ATeweajxe sT uotjeatadep deeTs syl Jo 308139 SATiETNUMD 8Y] pue asTa Buryjou jsowTe Jo Uiyl I *3o0aT1bsu woIJ
A1qtazs] bPutraezns osTe e uspaeb pue ssnoy syjl pue I2IINS 03 YIOM Au butsneo st Abasus pue uorjusije burieroTislep AW *shep
butyiom uo ocoaey ssneo eyl ,SIuUsAD Teroads, pue ,sstixed ejeatad, Jo Iequmu butsesiouT ue 8IE BIBYJ ‘SISUIDTT pOpPULIRD axtnboe
03 A3TTTge §,qnTD Y3l I0 ST2AST SSTOU ®y3 uo joedut ou pey saey @8nbiey 2u03lg syj jJnoqge apew aaey I sjurteTdwod 8yl ‘sjep of

*3ybtu e sdojs 37 3red 3sow syj I03%

ISEST 3®° Ing STY3 psuTuispun aaevy ButiybIl sy3l pue sinoy butusdo ay3 juerd ay3 ‘BurprIng 8yl JO swmIs] UT SSO0IJTEM O3 SUOTISUSJXY
"SPTY 8y3l yaTtm uspaeb oeq ayjl ur szeb Ie3ls 03 pasn I - j¥aep pue 31aTnb sem uepieb oeq syj ‘erey peaou am usym ‘Aeme passed

8ys usym 3T jybnoq amM pue msu ssnoy ayj 3jybnoq syjoupueib §,03TM A "sxeak gz I0J Pu0lSIBYM UT SSNOY STYJ UT PSATT 8ABY oM

UOTSNTOUO) UL

‘pusiysom
SU3 e weTqoad e ST 3T JT ©OTAISS SINOH JO 3INQ 8yl [[eO 03 PTO3 Sem T YoM TTe Aeme aae SBUTBH I pue JJels OTITIUSTOS ayj
T1® 3BY3 3no punoy I ‘pusyesm syj e uortjuslle Aue 306 jou pey I AyMm 3Ino puty o3 Aepiejssi juswiredsp [elUSWUOITAUY 8YJ PITTRD T

*ssousnbasuoco Aue Butasigns jou sT 8y
pue ssaxboad Aue @as jo0u op T 04 UBW 8TqeUOSESI © ST Y JUTY] 0] SWess sauley IW ‘Aasrisg YOTN pue wTy usesmilaq uo butob sjeyo
ATpuetay ueys xeyjzo butyjhue ST ®18yj uotssaxdut ay3 386 3,uop T ‘seutrey ydrey yitm suoTiesiaauod dn MOTTOJ M®J B pPEY 2ABY T

‘qnio eyl ueyl Isyjex IDVUBSTNU Y3 wWe I eyl BurTesl oyj yaT™M II8T
shemTe we 1 pue opnx s3Tnb 9q ued jyye3s Jybtu B8yl Jo BwoOS ‘jsouocy ag oOf *eouatasdxe paq utr DBuTtAT eyl woaz psaouwsl IeJ sT Altaesy
Sutyjesaq pue 3887 ButTyInys wooapaq a2y3 ut butpuejs s1dosd 3o dnoib e ‘osTy ‘esnoy 3yj yo juoxy ayj e burdeeTs uaipTTyo Byl 03
eaT3dnasTtp A33exd sT 3T wey je 9ATIIR sI0309dsSUT Jo wesl B usaym ‘jssuoy °q oL "jdoeq TTED ® 196 usa® jou pTp pue peq Arzernotired

SBM 3T usym Jybtu Aepanjes 3sel weyl parres Arrenioe I "uMop 3T uanj o3 weayl se pue ob usaa 3,ued Asyjz ang - sI80T3J0O
STITIUSTOS 8yl 03 3T jxodsa TTTIM Asyz Kes Asyg ‘souesTnu Arojnjels B 93N3TISUOD 30U S80D 1T sMmoputm pasoTlo ybnoiyjy eTqrpne
ST ®sTOU 3yj} ybnoyiTe eyl prol ussq saey | *1tady/yoael 90UTS SUOTSEO00 Auew uo 80TAI®S SINOH JO 3IN0 2Yyj pPeldelu0D Ay T

8DTAI3S SaANOH JO Inp

39




€2:ST 2102 =un( L0 :juss
Bulie] aA9ls :wioaq

snyauion pleyoiy

Aj@1o0uls sinoA

‘uopuaye
pejeadal swos paau Aew jey) anss| ue eyi| SPUNOS Sy} SE pauLIojul aw desy asesld "anuaA/qN|o SiY} Inoge sjule|dwiod Aue AjpJey pey sABY am SIO[IDUN0O piem se Ajebuens

‘op ued Aay) jeyy Buiyihue s| asey) 1 89S 0] Yj|eay [BJUSLLLOIIAUS YjIM SJEOIUNLULLIOD [[IM | “[IBW'D SIY} JO} NoAsuey |

‘Buipe ] Jp Jeag

"3U0ISIPYM peoy YbIH sanbiejy 2U0lS SU) WOy dURINISIP 3SION :3Y :Pelgns
SAINBAISSUOD UG J|[D ‘URLWS|0D ‘DARAIBSUOD UOSIY 11D ‘snijpuio) 29

Builie] 9A23S 10

SP:ST TT0Z aun( L0 jues

[Bin*A0B 312uteq@sniRUI0) Y 1]|D:0}|IeW] DARAISSUOD) PIRYDIY 4D ‘Snijaulo) (w04

duijje) "H1 pue "y
|2492UlS Suno )\

"S1y8iu e daays
01 3|qe 2q 03 Juem 3sn[ | ‘Umop pasoI-qN|2 By} JUBM J0U Op | “awil) Siy) SanLoyIne Y8 ay) 03 paisayal Apadoud 1 anssi sy 3HTSUa noA Jeyl yse | ued aseald ‘UoISN|IUOD U|

‘1Sea| 1e gunsa) ay3 Jo awos Fuunp juasald aq pjnoys juawiedap sauley

JIA woly aanejussaldal e sdeysad os uopedyiian JuapuadapulawiQs 3G pinoys a1ayl yuiy) ose+ pauodisod u23q pey ) aw |23 03 Jodio}, Asy) eam Jxau, paya|dwod
9 pPINOM S3I0M 3y] p|ol sem | awi 1se| 8yl ‘1ey) pies Suiaey ST ABpUTUe.I0M pa3eTduod ay) 159] 03 Pa¥00Q U] SBY JUBYNSUOD PUNOS 3| "YO3M SIU] paje|dwos
9 [Iim uona30.d 213SNOJE A [|BISUI 03 JdWDI. PJIY] B JBY) P|O) USRGIAEY | “AtpidRI SIL) IA|0S3L 0] JDUMO 331 @1eAIIOW pinoMm uojsuadsns asuaal| e Jo 1eaJy] ay

"03€ 32T 17 31 paxiy 10 - 3dejd 151y 3y Ul Sujsiie WOHIQIENYS SIY} PajuaAald dARY pinom 1841 S)I0M |eljuassa ay}
03 Ayjesuaw Buiyouid Auuad e pajesisuowap sey ay Apusisisuod Ajlenb3 ‘sadessaw 1xa) ul s19133 |e3ided ui Suipnjaul — ey §unsod si SIY3 Yyonw moy pauoljuaw AjJualsisuod
sey Jaumo ay| "uoisnjpuod pidel e 01-stqT Suliq 03 Jap.o ul saauanbasuod sey jeyy uonoe aAnisod awos paau Ajejeladsap apjuanied Alaa ‘Alan uaaqg aABY am [93) |

"4iA2UR3in jo Jan1eW B SE BUISUDI| 03 SIYY JBJBI [[IM DM, SEM UOIEITIBYL "Salouanbal) moj

2y Jo Aisuagur-aqy Aq Ajzejnonaed - payooys a3inb asam Aaya uiys | “BuIp|ing ay3 Jo apis a3 wouy Buidedsa s| 1ey] asiou Jo [aAad] aY} puey-1sily passaulim AStauay qnpd

o
=




ayj jo Jeal ay) 0] aw Auedwodoe o3 paaJde Aayl Ing ‘@snoy ayj apisIno puess 03 Jeis ySiu ay) 198 03 ajqissodwi si 31 “Ajjensn “siy1 Jano 3sod o3 Jejjid wouy paysnd usaq
aAeY | JeL} pueisiapun 03 uedaq Aay) yuiyl | *|jim Je sasuadl| papuaixa |eads 198 03 9jqe Bulag qn|d Y3 0 2IURIIYIP OU SPEW SBY 3| PUE SIY]} INOqE uolewJojul ou pey
9ARY | ‘U3aq sey 31 4| *sJ0dal snolAdId 412y JO 3 NSaL B SB U0[129s SUISURI)| BY) 03 PaJIajal udaq aAeY p|noys Jajjew ayj Jey) pue anssi Suisuadi| e si 31 1ey) pjo3 uayj sem |

"sadessaw paxiw ay3 Aq pasnjuod we | Aes 03 ssajpaa *,8ulp(ing ay3 uiyum

PaUILIU0D 3 PINOYs Sasiwa.d pasuadl| WoJj 3siou a3 Jey) pooisIapun sAem(e aA,| Inq - SSOQ BY1 S,y [[9Mm, pies Ady3 pue UOIIBSIDAUOD SIY3 INOGE WAY3 PO} | "ME| YaNs Ou

SeM 313y} pies ay - 31 noqe sauley ydjey paxse | dwi 31l 3y "s103dadsul SINOH 40 INQ Aq SIY3 PjO} UG DARY | W) PUOIS Y} SI SIY L “Sulp|ing ay3 dPISING 3 Jeay 0 3|qe
99 J0u pjnoys Aayy ‘pasuadi| e sasiwald ay) duls Jey3 pies os|e Ay ‘peoy YSiH ay) ul Aliea)d 31 pieay pey pue peoy YSiH a3 uo gnd ay3 1sed uaALp pey Ady} pes Aay)

‘92U3l13jal JO SWId] JIay) 01 Bulpiodoe aauesinu asiou Alojniels
€ Se pauyap ap 03 ySnoua pnoj Jou sf 3 ‘Buidasls sn 03 dUBGINISIP B Ajgipne pue AlJeajd si asiou 3Y3 y3noy3je Jey3 si 1911BLW B3 JO XNJI BY] "UOISSNISIP PIIESY JBYMILIOS &
pey am paawse Aayy uaym ‘uiese 3isia 0] wayl apensiad 0] pafeuew | [Buijjea aw jo dn pay ate Aayi] Aynayyip awos Jayy “wdpE:TT INOQE 18 JJeIs SINOH J03INQ au1 paj|ea |

"YBiu Aep.inies uo [ensn 0] }IBq $53| 10 I0W 1M SSUIY] ‘I9AIMOH *19112q 1eymawos paleadde 3| ‘uies pue puim ay3 ul ‘ysiu Aepi4 ug

‘Pua@aM Syl 3SI0U OU BARY PINOM M PUEB WISAS Y} UMOP pauIN] pey ay PIes aH "W Paixal Jaumo ayl Suluana Aepsinyj up

'S100p 3yl Wwouy Buissiw a1am 3|qisia Ajisea aq pjnoys

ey sduis Jaqqna ay3 Jeyl 33/10U USAS J0U PIP BH "PuINam a3)ignf ay3 40} SWIN|OA ||n§ 03 30Bq WalsAs ay) pauun] pue auop Ajjuadal sem jeym yiim Addey Ajpdagad usaq
9AeY 0] sWaas Jadeuew |B20] ay] “IDIML - Sweoy Suigosqe |ejjuassa ay) Sunwo - duop sem qol 3y 31| 300 11 ew o3 JaAe| a|qisia doy ayl pip Aj[edIseq oym Jap|ing Umo
SIY 2S0Yd 9 "0Be $HI9M  INOYR INO PALLIEI $HIOM D] UO OS[E PUE [|RISUI [RIIUI 3Y3 U0 3sed a3 sem siy| ‘pa1d|dwiod AjlI0IIRISIIBS DIM SHIOM B3 1Y) AJIIDA 1O Si3j|e)Sul
Papuswwodal siy Jo Aue asn Jou pip ay ‘pasinbai s Jeym asiApe 03 sa2jAISS Iy padesua Jaumo ay1 a|iym jey) sieadde 3| “jaam 15| JURYNSUOD pUNOS 3y 03 Supjeads

‘AjiAio€ spua-yaam siy) Suimoljoy noA azepdn pinom | ysnoyy

snijaulo) JN Jeaq

"dU0)SIdYM peoy ybiH sanbiepy auols ay) Woly 3dUBGINISIP BSION 3y 2(gng
SAIBAIBSUOD UBLIG J||D ‘UBLIB|OYD) ‘BAIIBAIBSUOD) UOSIY J|D ‘Snijauio)) )
AIIRAIBSUOD) pJeydlY 4D 'shijaulo)), 0]
61:¢T ZT0Z aunf 1T Juss
Buie) an91s ‘wouy
TR S =

buijie) anals

41



£C:ST 2102 aung £ :juss
Buie) 2A9)s w04

SNIf@WIo) preyory

Aj@1eouls sino

‘uonuaye
pajeadal awos paau Aew jeyy enss| Ue 8| SPUNOS SIy) Se pawojul aw dosy asesld ‘@nuUaA/gNIo sy} inoge sjurejdwoo Aue Ajpiey pey aAey am S10]jIDUN0D piem se Ajabuens

"op ueo Aayy ey Buiyihue s| aiay) 4l 99S 0] Y)jEBY [EIUSLULOIIAUS U}iM SJEIIUNWLLIOD [jIM | ‘[IBLU'S SIY} JO) nofsuey |

‘Buise] I Jesqg

"BU0ISIBYM peoy YBIH aanbiey 3u0)s ay) woly aoueqsIp asioN 3y :p3(qns
SAJRAIBSUOD UeLg 4| ‘UBWSI0D BARRAIDSUOD UOSIY JJ|D ‘Snijaulo) )

buipie] aAsIs 0L

SP:ST ZT0Z aun( £Q juss

[In*A06-jpuleq@SN|[RUI0) Y J[D:03IBW] SARBAIDSUCD PIRYDRY J|ID ‘SNIPUIO) 0.4

8ulliel ‘H1 pue-y's
Ajiaduis sinoj

*s3ysiu je dasys
01 9|98 89 03 Juem 3snf | ‘UMop Pasojd gNJa Y3 JuBM JOU Op | "W} SIY] SILIoYINe W31 ay3 03 pausayal Apradoud s) anss| ayl ainsua noA Jey) yse | ued asea|d ‘uoisnppuod u)

Ises)| e 3unsal ay) Jo awos Suunp Jussald aq pinoys Juawiiedap sauley

I wolj aanejuasaidal e sdeysad os uonedlyian Juspuadapul awos aq piNoYs a4ayl Juiyl os|e | "‘pauodisod uaaq pey 31 aw (|23 01 ,J0810j, AdYy) eam xau, pa1ajdwod
2q P|nom $310Mm ay] p|o] sem | awi] 1se| ay) ‘Jeyl pies Suiaey ‘ST ABpli4 UO $310M Pa3ajdwiod 3y3 1531 03 P2300Q UG SeYy JURINSUOD PUNOS ALY "M siy3 paja|dwod
2q [|Im uon2304d J(3snoJe By [|eISul 03 ydwaIe paiyl e 1ey) P03 uaaq aaey | “Ajpides siy3 aA|0S3. 03 JDUMO Y3 D1BAIJOW PjNOM uoisuadsns 85UBD|| B JO JBdIY] BY L

"03e $23M )1 paxy Jo - aoe|d 3s1y Y3 Ul Buisie WOl uonenys SIY1 pajuasnaid aAeY pInom Jeyl SHIOM [B1JUSSD aY)
03 Aytjejusw Buiyouid Auuad e pajesisuowap sey ay Apuaisisuod Ajjenb3 sadessaw 1xa3 uj $19313] |e3ided u 3uipnjour - wiy upsod si SiY1 Yanw Moy pauoijuaiu Ajjuaisisuod
SBY Jaumo ay| ‘uoisnjauod pidel e 03 siy3 Suliq 03 J2pJo Ul sasuanbasuod Sey Jeyy uonoe annisod awos pasu Ajajesadsap ap “uaned Asaa ‘Asan uaaq aAey am |93y |

"«1A2ua8in Jo Janiew e se Buisuadi| 03 sIY1 JaJaI [|IM M, SEM UOIIIRDI J13y] 'saduanbaly moj
a1 jo Auisuajul ay3 Aq Ajejnoaed - payooys a3inb asam Asya juiya | “8uipjing ay3 jo apis ayy wouy Suidessa s JBY] BsI0U JO [2A3] aY3 puey-1silj passaulim Aayl aiaH ‘qnp

42



8ulpe] "H1 pue y's
Aj2122uls sino,
‘9jesadsap ase apn

‘[se8essaw uinjas tansu pue 1ysiu gnp e uo SuiBull suoyd ayj Jamsue Jou op Aay3] umop pauiny asiou ay) aaey
03 g2 @Y1 Jul12e3U0D JO SUBBW B DABY USAS JOU Op M PUE BAIIIR44aUI Ajgeewal U23q 2AeY | BUIA|OS3L 1B S1I04JD S IBUMO BY| ‘SPUINB3IM Je Sn 10j Wwa|qo.d Jofew e si siy|

¢10]|Puno) 3y Aq 10 Wiy Aq J3U33 - 9UOp Uaq 198] Ul Sy SIy] JaUJalM SSIAPE NOA PJNo3 35ea]d 'JJels SINOH
40N0 1y Aq usiA s, puaaam Ise| Buimojoy Juawiiedap JnoA 03 sjy3 BuliIa)a1 3q PINOM BY PIes 3y pue ABPUO|A L0 33IAIDS [EUBWUOIIAUT 3y} ui sauteH ydjey o3 axods |

‘saydepeay | pue ajim Aw SulaiF os|e pue spuayaam Jno
dujuiny st uoneadap daajs Jejngal siy) Jo 193442 dAIRINWND BY | “UNoIp Asaa Aep Buimoljof ay3 yiom Joy dn Sumas sexew yoiym sAepuns pue shepsiny| uo ua)j0 aJe dsay|

'sdj3ied ajeAud JojIno asy osje Ay e
'SUOISUIX? Bsuadl| 338 pue Joj Aldde AjejnSas asow pue sjow qnpP Yyl e

*Aq s208 awiy se asiom Sumas Ajlenyoe si 3| Jeal siy3 Asenuer Ajiea
32UIs 3uj08-U0 U3 sey Wa|qoad SIy| "I23IBUI DAOGE BY] YIIM UOIIIDULOD UJ 23M ISB| 3Y] Ul SNIjaUI0Y) PJeydlY J0||I2UNOD 0] JUS BARY | S|IBWD OM) PAYIEIIE pulj Bseald

SJIS JeaQ
U0ISIBYM peoy YbiH aanbiely 3u0ls ay) WOl 2uRGINISIP BSION 13y “BUOISIOYM PeoY ybiH @anbuepy su0)S 3y WOIY IURGINSIP ASION [spuswIYIRRY
auo)sIsym peoy ybiH aanbuepy auoys wouy adueqinysiq asion pefgng

q
Jnaobisuwieq@uiwpebuisuadi), 0]
8591 ZT0Z aunf €T Juss
Buipe)| anays wouy

N o T, =

0 Lm...__hm 1 9A31S

43



SuipeL y's
Apsaasuis sinoj,
£84n0} jo sipuow g Buiyoroadde si jeym pus o] auop Bulaq si 1o sey 1eysm asiape aseajd nok pjnod

“23Uanbasu) 0U JO ST ANSS AU UoISSRIdW] AT SAME JPEI Jf pUB JUISINE-UOU Ajje3IRd 5t yIRqPaSS
‘Iwes 3y Aoexa 5| uonen S Ul sTe| syaem ey Bunou Ajesdaad A3AICLIR pUE SLPUOW 1033} INOE UADUY SRY WES] |BJUHUUCHAUT JN0A 25NEIAG 1 wes) Buisuadi) a4) 03 Jayew ay Ja@d AJpuD| pinos NoA 3 pENse | UOSE 3L

‘uiede - 3500 3 [iM J MOLI0WO ] “UieBe 33435 SINCH JO N0 PRI 31042131 3ARY | jENSN $@ WS I YINW LIe Sj3s3| 35{0u JyFucy
“paiduwion uaag pazpu; uﬂ;fﬂ!!ﬂﬁﬁz_gﬂ%!ﬁwog!ﬁﬁ!ﬂcguaﬂ&u:-E.Ev!‘a:’EnB&: uo 3y 0 Usyods .
“PUIRM SiU3 A PELIOS 2 Pinom waiqosd ay; pres oym sauie Ydjey o ujods e
124 0% Aidla) O - WAL 0] PAUIA31 UIIQ PAPUI PRY JRRW By} 1 IND PUY 03 wea) BuiSURIN U3 PAIRWE pUB PR e

W BU|SURD}| 24} 0] PRAINSI JTPRW A4} 2ARY PINOM ASU] PIES OLPM 3ILUIS SINOY JO IN0 I PRIED »
e (jEI @ PAAIEIAL J0U PUB 32Y0 JNod pajed e

‘aARY | SyRam BuluamISIul 4} Ul SS1IEW SIY) U0 NOA 03 UM SABY | WL YLINOJ 3U 5] SIUL

SN|[3UI0D JN JBag

& ynacbpueg@snpuiorryp o)
710z/90/67 Buipe] aag

L "BUCISIBUM peoy ybiH asnbuep suois el Wol) sdueqinisip aSION 3y

44



Rudland, Michelle

From: Julie Morrissey

Sent: 04 February 2014 15:05
To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: 1277 High Road Whetsone

To whom it may concern

We wish to object to the licence being renewed at the above premises mainly due to the disruption that is caused
on late closing. The noise levels and increased traffic in the early hours of the morning are unacceptable.

Yours faithfully,

J Morrissey
Athenaeum Road, Whetstone, N20

45



Rudland, Michelle

From: Wk Simpson )

Sent: 05 February 2014 16:57

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: SEQUOIA, 1277 HIGH ROAD, N20

Oakleigh Road North,
London, N20

5th February 2014

Dear Sirs,
| wish to object strongly to the granting of a liquor license to SEQUOIA, 1277 HIGH Road N20, Whetstone.
My house overlooks to the rear the Athenaeum Road car park. Previously when this site had a license, the early
hours of weekends especially were disrupted by the most horrendous screams and shouts of disputing drunken
louts spilling out of 1277 High Road.
| do not want to have to endure this again, and strongly urge you not to grant a license to 1277 High Road.

Yours Faithfully,

W K Simpson
Tel;

46



Rudland, Michelle

To: LicensingAdmin; Sean Lask
Subject: RE: 1277 High Road N20 9HS - Alcohol/music License review

From: Sean Lask

Sent: 05 February 2014 16:08

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: 1277 High Road N20 9HS - Alcohol/music License review

I refer to the above review of the Sequoia premises.

We own the adjacent freehold building 1279/1283 High Road N20. This building comprises 3 shops and 4
flats above. We rent our flats out to tenants of which there are seven people living here.

We strongly object to the grant of any Licence for 1277. There is a long history of nuisance in the form of
loud music and unruly behaviour by customers of this premises. We have received numerous complaints

from our tenants particularly in relation to loud noise levels.

There have also been instances of customers from this premises gathering on the pavement outside our
building late at night holding mini late night parties directly under the windows of our flats.

For these reasons we consider the grant of any licence to be inappropriate and severely diminishing the
amenity of our residential tenants. No doubt there are further residential neighbours who feel the same way.

Yours sincerely

Sean Lask
Director

£mg



Rudland, Michelle

From: Joy Hughes

Sent: 22 January 2014 14:38

To: LicensingAdmin

Subject: Sequoia Nightclub, Whetsone

The Manager,
Licensing Department
Barnet Council

I would like to state my strong objection to the licensing of this club on the following
grounds:

As The Stone Marquee it caused unwanted anti-social problems and illegal activity
within the immediate neighbourhood of the club.

They were:

1) Anti-social behaviour by club goers who, on leaving, were extremely noisy, especially on
Saturday nights/early Sunday mornings, shouting at each other as they walked away from
the club. This was probably caused by the exceptionally loud music played inside.

2) Club goers turning music on in their cars at a very loud volume, often with car doors and
windows open notably between 1.30 and 3.00pm. Since they parked, often inconsiderately,
in my road this frequently woke me up.

3) Club goers leaving bottles and other litter along Athenaeum Road and on Whetstone High
Street.

4) Club goers acting in a drunk and disorderly manner. On one occasion they rolled my
dustbin 30/40 metres along the road.

5) Club goers often raced their cars up and down Athenaeum Road and adjoining roads at
speeds well in excess of the speed limit, revving their engines.

6) When the club was shut down last year these problems disappeared so it is likely that they
were connected to those who used the club.

I appeal to Barnet Council not to grant a license to any club that would attract such
anti-social, illegal and dangerous activity to the area. This is a peaceful settled
neighbourhood which does not deserve to have to tolerate this behaviour.

Yours faithfully,
Joyce Hughes
Athenaeum Road, N20



Extract from Guidance
Issued under Section

182 Licensing Act 2003
June 2013 - Reviews



11. Reviews

The review process

11.1

11.4

11.5

11.6

The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences and club
premises certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems
associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a premises
licence or club premises certificate.

At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, a
responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review the
licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of
the four licensing objectives.

An application for review may be made electronically, provided the licensing authority
agrees and the applicant submits a subsequent written application. The licensing authority
may also agree in advance that the application need not be given in writing. However,
these applications are outside the formal electronic application process and may not be
submitted via GOV.UK or the licensing authority’s electronic facility.

In addition, the licensing authority must review a licence if the premises to which it relates
was made the subject of a closure order by the police based on nuisance or disorder and
the magistrates’ court has sent the authority the relevant notice of its determination, or if
the police have made an application for summary review on the basis that premises are
associated with serious crime and/or disorder.

Any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may apply for a review of a premises
licence or club premises certificate. Therefore, the relevant licensing authority may apply
for a review if it is concerned about licensed activities at premises and wants to intervene
early without waiting for representations from other persons. However, it is not expected
that licensing authorities should normally act as responsible authorities in applying for
reviews on behalf of other persons, such as local residents or community groups. These
individuals or groups are entitled to apply for a review for a licence or certificate in their
own right if they have grounds to do so. It is also reasonable for licensing authorities to
expect other responsible authorities to intervene where the basis for the intervention falls
within the remit of that other authority. For example, the police should take appropriate
steps where the basis for the review is concern about crime and disorder. Likewise, where
there are concerns about noise nuisance, it is reasonable to expect the local authority
exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated
to make the application for review.

Where the relevant licensing authority does act as a responsible authority and applies
for a review, it is important that a separation of responsibilities is still achieved in this
process to ensure procedural fairness and eliminate conflicts of interest. As outlined
previously in Chapter 9 of this Guidance, the distinct functions of acting as licensing
authority and responsible authority should be exercised by different officials to ensure
a separation of responsibilities. Further information on how licensing authorities should
achieve this separation of responsibilities can be found in Chapter 9, paragraphs 9.13
to 9.19 of this Guidance.

50

75



11.10

11.11

In every case, any application for a review must relate to particular premises in respect
of which there is a premises licence or club premises certificate and must be relevant to
the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives. Following the grant or variation
of a licence or certificate, a complaint regarding a general issue in the local area relating
to the licensing objectives, such as a general (crime and disorder) situation in a town
centre, should generally not be regarded as a relevant representation unless it can be
positively tied or linked by a causal connection to particular premises, which would allow
for a proper review of the licence or certificate. For instance, a geographic cluster of
complaints, including along transport routes related to an individual public house and

its closing time, could give grounds for a review of an existing licence as well as direct
incidents of crime and disorder around a particular public house.

Where a licensing authority receives a geographic cluster of complaints, the authority
may consider whether these issues are the result of the cumulative impact of licensed
premises within the area concerned. In such circumstances, the authority may also
consider whether it would be appropriate to include a special policy relating to cumulative
impact within its licensing policy statement. Further guidance on cumulative impact
policies can be found in Chapter 13 of this Guidance.

Representations must be made in writing and may be amplified at the subsequent
hearing or may stand in their own right. Additional representations which do not amount
to an amplification of the original representation may not be made at the hearing.
Representations may be made electronically, provided the licensing authority agrees and
the applicant submits a subsequent written representation. The licensing authority may
also agree in advance that the representation need not be given in writing.

Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have concerns about problems
identified at premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holders early warning

of their concerns and the need for improvement, and where possible they should advise
the licence or certificate holder of the steps they need to take to address those concerns.
A failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a decision

to apply for a review. Co-operation at a local level in promoting the licensing objectives
should be encouraged and reviews should not be used to undermine this co-operation.

If the application for a review has been made by a person other than a responsible
authority (for example, a local resident, residents’ association, local business or trade
association), before taking action the licensing authority must first consider whether the
complaint being made is relevant, frivolous, vexatious or repetitious. Further guidance on
determining whether a representation is frivolous or vexatious can be found in Chapter 9
of this Guidance (paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10).

Repetitious grounds of review

11.12

76

A repetitious ground is one that is identical or substantially similar to:

e a ground for review specified in an earlier application for review made in relation to the
same premises licence or certificate which has already been determined; or

e representations considered by the licensing authority when the premises licence or
certificate was granted; or

e representations which would have been made when the application for the premises
licence was first made and which were excluded then by reason of the prior issue of a
provisional statement; and, in addition to the above grounds, a reasonable interval has
not elapsed since that earlier review or grant.

51

Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003



11.13

11.14

11.15

Licensing authorities are expected to be aware of the need to prevent attempts to review
licences merely as a further means of challenging the grant of the licence following the
failure of representations to persuade the licensing authority on an earlier occasion. It is
for licensing authorities themselves to judge what should be regarded as a reasonable
interval in these circumstances. However, it is recommended that more than one review
originating from a person other than a responsible authority in relation to a particular
premises should not be permitted within a 12 month period on similar grounds save in
compelling circumstances or where it arises following a closure order.

The exclusion of a complaint on the grounds that it is repetitious does not apply to
responsible authorities which may make more than one application for a review of a
licence or certificate within a 12 month period.

When a licensing authority receives an application for a review from a responsible
authority or any other person, or in accordance with the closure procedures described

in Part 8 of the 2003 Act (for example, closure orders), it must arrange a hearing. The
arrangements for the hearing must follow the provisions set out in regulations. These
regulations are published on the Government’s legislation website (www.legislation.
gov.uk). It is particularly important that the premises licence holder is made fully aware

of any representations made in respect of the premises, any evidence supporting the
representations and that the holder or the holder’s legal representative has therefore been
able to prepare a response.

Powers of a licensing authority on the determination of a review

11.16

11.17

11.18

11.19

The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority which it may exercise
on determining a review where it considers them appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take any further
steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to
prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence holder and/or to
recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is expected that licensing
authorities will regard such informal warnings as an important mechanism for ensuring
that the licensing objectives are effectively promoted and that warnings should be issued
in writing to the licence holder.

However, where responsible authorities such as the police or environmental health
officers have already issued warnings requiring improvement — either orally or in writing
— that have failed as part of their own stepped approach to address concerns, licensing
authorities should not merely repeat that approach and should take this into account
when considering what further action is appropriate.

Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is
appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

e modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new conditions or
any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the hours
of opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times;

e exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude
the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the
incidental live and recorded music exemption);

e remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider that
the problems are the result of poor management;

52

7



11.20

11.21

11.22

11.23

e suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
¢ revoke the licence.

In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities

should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that the
representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these
causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate response.

For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that the removal and
replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a problem
where the cause of the identified problem directly relates to poor management decisions
made by that individual.

Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor company
practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated premises supervisor may
be an inadequate response to the problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent
review hearings are generated by representations, it should be rare merely to remove
a succession of designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of
deeper problems that impact upon the licensing objectives.

Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and exclusions of
licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary period of up
to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three months
could impact on the business holding the licence financially and would only be expected
to be pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the licensing objectives. So, for
instance, a licence could be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder
from allowing the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However, it will
always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from a licensing
authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the licensing
objectives. But where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, the licensing
authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough action to tackle
the problems at the premises and, where other measures are deemed insufficient, to
revoke the licence.

Reviews arising in connection with crime

11.24

11.25

78

A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not directly connected
with licensable activities. For example, reviews may arise because of drugs problems

at the premises; money laundering by criminal gangs, the sale of contraband or stolen
goods, or the sale of firearms. Licensing authorities do not have the power to judge

the criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter for the courts. The licensing
authority’s role when determining such a review is not therefore to establish the guilt or
innocence of any individual but to ensure the promotion of the crime prevention objective.

Reviews are part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not
part of criminal law and procedure. There is, therefore, no reason why representations
giving rise to a review of a premises licence need be delayed pending the outcome of any
criminal proceedings. Some reviews will arise after the conviction in the criminal courts

of certain individuals, but not all. In any case, it is for the licensing authority to determine
whether the problems associated with the alleged crimes are taking place on the
premises and affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives. Where a review follows
a conviction, it would also not be for the licensing authority to attempt to go beyond

any finding by the courts, which should be treated as a matter of undisputed evidence
before them.

53

Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003



11.26

11.27

11.28

Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that the premises
have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to determine what steps should be
taken in connection with the premises licence, for the promotion of the crime prevention
objective. It is important to recognise that certain criminal activity or associated problems
may be taking place or have taken place despite the best efforts of the licence holder and
the staff working at the premises and despite full compliance with the conditions attached
to the licence. In such circumstances, the licensing authority is still empowered to take
any appropriate steps to remedy the problems. The licensing authority’s duty is to take
steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives in the interests of the wider
community and not those of the individual licence holder.

There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises which
should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed premises:

e for the sale and distribution of Class A drugs and the laundering of the proceeds of
drugs crime;

¢ for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

e for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music, which
does considerable damage to the industries affected;

e for the illegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts on the
health, educational attainment, employment prospects and propensity for crime of
young people;

e for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

® by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;

¢ as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs;
e for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;

e for knowingly employing a person who is unlawfully in the UK or who cannot lawfully be
employed as a result of a condition on that person’s leave to enter;

e for unlawful gambling; and
e for the sale of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the police and other law enforcement agencies,
which are responsible authorities, will use the review procedures effectively to deter such
activities and crime. Where reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that

the crime prevention objective is being undermined through the premises being used to
further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence — even in the first instance —
should be seriously considered.

Review of a premises licence following closure order

11.29

Licensing authorities are subject to certain timescales, set out in the legislation, for the
review of a premises licence following a closure order. The relevant time periods run
concurrently and are as follows:

e when the licensing authority receives notice that a magistrates’ court has made a
closure order it has 28 days to determine the licence review — the determination
must be made before the expiry of the 28th day after the day on which the notice
is received;

54

79



¢ the hearing must be held within ten working days, the first of which is the day after the
day the notice from the magistrates’ court is received;

e day (there must be five clear working days between the giving of the notice and the
start of the hearing).

Review of a premises licence following persistent sales of alcohol
to children

11.30 Where persistent sales of alcohol to children have occurred at premises, responsible

80

authorities should consider applying for a review of the licence, whether there has been a
prosecution for the offence under section 147A or a closure notice has been given under
section 169A of the 2003 Act. In determining the review, the licensing authority should
consider revoking the licence if it considers this outcome is appropriate. Responsible
authorities should consider taking steps to ensure that a review of the licence is routine in
these circumstances.

55

Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003



Matters for
Decision



'Jo pasodsip si [eadde ay} nun ‘ysuiebe psjeadde si uoisiosap ayl il (q)
JO ‘uoisioap ay} jsuiebe Buieadde 4oy uaalb pouad ayj jo pua ayy [un (e)

-108}J© ©ABY JOU SB0P UOI}08S SIY} Jopun UoieulwISlep v “| |

‘palenyis ale sasiwaid ay) yoiym ui (eale ao1jod yoes J0) eale a91jod ay) 4o} d91j0d Jo 18210 Ja1yo ayy (p)
pue ‘suolejuasalidal jueas|al spew oym uosiad Aue (9)

Jueoijdde ayy (q)

‘@0Ud2l| 8y} Jo Jepjoy 8y} (e)

-0} }I Bupjew Joj suoseal s} pue uoljeulwlalap 8y} AHjou 1SN I UOIJOS8S SIY} Japun MalAal Jo) uoieoldde ue saulwlalap Aluoyine Buisuadl| e alsyph "0l
"£002 }9V Buisuadi ayj jo (01) ZG UOIISS Y}IM @dUepIOdI. Ul UOIJeIYIJON

- A1oads Aew J1 se (syjuow aauy) Buipasoxa
10U) pouad yons AJuo 1o} 199)J8 aAey 0} SI UOISN[OXd 10 uoneolipow ayj jeyy apiaoid Aew 1 ‘(q) Jo () (1) uonossgns ul pauonuaw dajs e saye} Ajlloyine ay) alsypy, 9

‘(s@2ud9I| sasiwald ul SUOIIPUOI UIBLISD apn|oul 0} Juswalinbal) |z pue 0z ‘6l suonoas 0} 19algns si (g) uonoasqng  °g

"peppPE SI UOIIPUOD MaU Aue JO PajILIO o pala)je sI Way) Jo Aue I palipow ale 80uadl| 8y} JO SUOHIPUOD 8y} 8sodind sy} Joy pue

{90Ud2I| 8] 9)0A8l 0} (9)

‘syjuow 984y} Buipaaoxa jou pouad e 1o) 82Ua2I1| 8y} puadsns 0} (p)
‘Josinledns sasiwald pajeubisap ay) aAowal 0] (9)

{90Ud9]| 8y} JOo 2d09S By} WOJ} AJIAIIOE B8|qBSUSDI| B 8pN|OXd 0} (q)
{90US2I| 8Y1 JO SuOoIpuUo9 8y} AJipow 0] (e)

-alesdojsoayl ¥

‘saAoalqo Buisuadl| ayy Jo uonowoud ay) Jo) Aiessadau
sJapIsuod U se (Aue Ji) () uonodoesqgns ul pauonuaw sdais ay) JO yons aye} ‘suonejuasaldal ueasjas Aue pue uoneoldde ayy 0} psebals Buiaey ‘ysnw Ajuoyine ayj

(e)zs s

‘€002 12V Buisuaal ayj Jo (g)Zs uo10ag YyHm asuepaooade Ul uoljeuiw.alaq

of

SH6 0ZN ‘@uoj)s}ayp ‘peoy ybiH 2.zZ1 ‘elonbag
€002 1oV Buisuasi ayj JO LG uo13d0ag Japun apew uonesijdde uy

NOISIO3Ad 404 SY3ALLVIN



(s)uoseay

(Aue j1) uaye) sdajs




	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	5 Sequoia, 1277 High Road, Whetstone, London, N20 9HS

